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Rivera, Maribel

From: Fictitious Name Address Change
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 1:12 PM

To: Rivera, Maribel

Subject: FW: hello ein number adding resquest
11000057750

Sincerely,

Sean P. Toner
Division of Corporations
850-245-6989

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Fiorida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: pinal patel [mailte:aik 1977@vahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 12:09 PM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: hello ein number adding resquest

whom may concern
as per my phone conversation with representative i am sending you my LL.C NAME AND EIN NUMBER
[ WOULD LIKE TO ADD MY EIN NUMBER ON SUNBIZ SITE. WE ARE MOVING OUR LOCATION

JAASS LLC AND BUSINESS NAME IS MACHISMO BURRITO BAR

32-0342796
Ly -5775Y

THNANK YOU

PINAL PATEL



